Agreement Between

Camden County Board of Social Services

and

COMMUNICATIONS WORKERS
Of
AMERICA LOCAL 1084

Contract Period

January 1, 2014 Through December 31, 2018

TABLE OF CONTENTS	PAGE
PREAMBLE	1
ARTICLE 1 ~ UNION RECOGNITION	1
ARTICLE 2 ~ RESPONSIBLE UNION-EMPLOYER RELATIONSHIP	1
ARTICLE 3 ~ NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE	1
ARTICLE 4 ~ CONTRACT PERIOD	2
ARTICLE 5 ~ HOURS OF WORK	2
ARTICLE 6 ~ OVERTIME	2
ARTICLE 7~ MANAGEMENT RIGHTS	2
ARTICLE 8 ~ NJ CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION REGULATIONS	3
ARTICLE 9 ~ DUES DEDUCTION & REPRESENTATION FEE	3
ARTICLE 10~ UNION LEAVE	4
ARTICLE 11 ~ LEAVE OF ABSENCE WITHOUT PAY	5
ARTICLE 12 ~ SICK LEAVE	5
ARTICLE 13 ~ PREGNANCY DISABILITY/CHILD CARE	6
ARTICLE 14 ~ FAMILY LEAVE	7
ARTICLE 15 ~ WORKER'S COMPENSATION	7
ARTICLE 16 ~ TEMPORARY DISABILITY	7
ARTICLE 17 ~ EDUCATIONAL AID	7
ARTICLE 18 ~ SPECIAL LEAVES OF ABSENCE	9
ARTICLE 19 ~ BEREAVEMENT LEAVE	10
ARTICLE 20 ~ NO STRIKE AGREEMENT	10
ARTICLE 21 ~ HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE	10
ARTICLE 22 ~ VACATIONS	11
ARTICLE 23 ~ HOLIDAYS	12
ARTICLE 24 ~ GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE	13
ARTICLE 25 ~ CONFIDENTIAL FILES	16
ARTICLE 26 ~ APPAREL ALLOWANCE	16
ARTICLE 27 ~ PARKING	16
ARTICLE 28 ~ SENIORITY, JOB OPENINGS AND TRANSFERS	1
ARTICLE 29 ~ EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES	17
ARTICLE 30 ~ DISCIPLINE FOR JUST CAUSE	18
ARTICLE 31 ~ COMMITTEES & PANELS	18
ARTICLE 32 ~ WORKING OUTSIDE JOB CLASSIFICATION	18

TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued)	PAGE
ARTICLE 33 ~ TRAINING	18
ARTICLE 34 ~ MILEAGE CLAUSE	19
ARTICLE 35 ~ SEPARABILITY CLAUSE	
ARTICLE 36 ~ FULLY BARGAINED CLAUSE	19
ARTICLE 37 ~ BULLETIN BOARDS	20
ARTICLE 38 ~ EVALUATIONS	20
ARTICLE 39 ~ SALARIES	
ARTICLE 40 ~ INDEMNIFICATION	22
ARTICLE 41 ~ SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS	
SIGNATURE PAGE	23

PREAMBLE

This Agreement is entered into between the Camden County Board of Social Services (herein referred to as the Board) and the Communications Workers of America, Local 1084, AFL-CIO (herein referred to as the Union).

ARTICLE 1 - UNION RECOGNITION

- A. The Board agrees to recognize the Union as the sole and exclusive collective bargaining representative of the employees whose titles are set forth in the Appendix. Those excluded from the bargaining unit and the representation agreement are Supervising Clerks, Principal Clerks, Senior Investigators, and all other personnel designated as supervisors.
- **B.** Duties ordinarily performed by bargaining unit employees may be assigned to work experience or community service participants ("CWEP"), work study and interns outside the unit under the following conditions only:
 - Written notice shall be provided to the Union at least 5 days before any participant begins work.
 - 2. The Union shall be apprised of the nature of the work to be assigned.
 - 3. Employment of the CWEP participant shall not result in the displacement of persons currently employed.

ARTICLE 2 – RESPONSIBLE UNION-EMPLOYER RELATIONSHIP

The employer and the Union recognize that it is in the best interests of both parties, the employees, and the public, that all dealings between them continue to be characterized by mutual responsibility and respect. To insure that this relationship continues and improves, the employer and the Union and their respective representatives at all levels will apply the terms of this contract fairly in accord with its intent and meaning and consistent with the Union's status as exclusive bargaining representative of all employees covered by this contract and management's role as the employer.

It is further understood that every employee, supervisor, Administrator, and Board member shall be treated in accordance with accepted standards of decency, courtesy, and respect.

ARTICLE 3 - NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE

The Board agrees to practice and provide equal employment opportunity and non-discrimination in its employment policies and its employment relations policies, regardless of race, creed, color, national origin, nationality, age, sex, sexual orientation, or handicap.

The Board shall prohibit sexual harassment of its employees in any form, in accordance with United States Equal Employment Opportunity Commission Guidelines, which treat sexual harassment as illegal sex discrimination under the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

ARTICLE 4 - CONTRACT PERIOD

This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect from January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2018. Negotiations on a successor contract shall commence on October 3, 2018 unless both parties agree to an earlier date, upon written notice by one party to the other at least 90 days prior to the expiration date of the Agreement. In the absence of such notification, this agreement shall continue for an additional term of one year and the parties will be bound by the same terms and conditions thereof.

ARTICLE 5 - HOURS OF WORK

The normal workweek shall consist of 35 hours per week, 7 hours per day, 5 days per week, Monday through Friday. The Director, in consultation with the Union, may stagger hours so that the public may be served. Employees working in positions requiring staggered hours as of the effective date of this contract shall continue to do so. The hours of work shall be from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., which includes a one-hour lunch period.

Each employee herein represented shall be entitled to one (1) fifteen (15) minute break for each half-day period of work (morning and afternoon). Unused break time shall not be credited or accumulated in any way by the employee.

It is understood that, at certain times, full-time video display terminal operators may require alternate duties. Such duties may be given with the approval of the supervisor.

The Board recognizes the necessity of field workers having ample time to complete field assignments. In those instances when a field worker experiences delays or circumstances beyond his/her control, the employee will as soon as possible contact his/her supervisor to request approval to not return to the agency that day to sign out. Documentation may be required of any employee unable to return to the agency to sign out because he/she is delayed in the field.

ARTICLE 6 - OVERTIME

All employees represented by the Union shall be compensated at 1-1/2 times their regular straight time hourly rate of pay for all hours worked beyond their normal workweek of 35 hours. All overtime must be authorized and approved by the Director, Deputy Director, or designee, in advance.

ARTICLE 7 - MANAGEMENT RIGHTS

All the powers, rights, prerogatives, duties, responsibilities, and authority that the Board had prior to the signing of this Agreement are retained by the Board except those specifically modified by this Agreement and those which are not contrary to public policy nor any law of the State of New Jersey, or any rules, regulations or directives promulgated by the State Division of Family Development, or the Division of Child Protection and Permanency.

ARTICLE 8 - NJ CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

The administrative and procedural provisions and controls of the New Jersey Civil Service Commission are to be observed in the administration of this Agreement, except and to the extent that this Agreement pertains to subjects not therein contained.

ARTICLE 9 - DUES DEDUCTION & REPRESENTATION FEE

A. The Board will receive from the Union duly executed Union Membership and dues deduction cards, from all employees who have signed said cards.

The Union monthly dues will be deducted from the employee's first paycheck of each month and remitted to the Union; as aforesaid. In accordance with the appropriate New Jersey statutes, the Board, upon receipt of a duly executed authorization – assignment form acceptable to the Board, agrees to deduct from the first pay check each month, of employees covered by this Agreement who have executed said form, the established monthly dues of the Union. It is further agreed that the Board shall remit such deductions to the Union prior to the 10th day of the month following the month for which such deduction is made. The amount of dues shall be changed as may be certified to the Board by the Union at least thirty (30) days prior to the date on which the deduction of Union dues is to be made. The Union dues deducted pursuant hereto shall be remitted by the Board to the Union, c/o Secretary-Treasurer, Communications Workers of America AFL-CIO, 501 3rd Street, NW Washington, D.C., 20001-2797 together with a list of employees from whose pay deductions were made. A copy of such list shall also be delivered to the local Union President.

The employer agrees to deduct in accordance with P.L. 1979, Chapter 477 as it relates to the Agency Shop provisions, a representation fee not to exceed eighty-five percent (85%) from non-union employees as directed by the Majority Representative. The Majority Representative agrees to implement a demand and return system as set forth by statute, and in addition agrees to the following contract indemnification language:

Indemnification and Save Harmless Provision.

The Union shall indemnify and hold the Camden County Board of Social Services (hereinafter called the "Board") harmless against any and all claims, demands, suits and other forms of liability including but not limited to Counsel fees, legal expenses and costs, and awards and damages, which may arise out of or by any action taken by the Board which is required for the implementation of the agency shop provisions, provided that:

- 1. The Board notifies the Union in writing within sixty (60) days of receiving written notice of any claim, demand, suit or other form of liability.
- A claim, demand, suit or other form of liability is not the result of any type of willful misconduct by the Board or the Board's willful imperfect execution of the obligations imposed upon it by this article.

The Board will cooperate with the Union in gathering permissible and applicable evidence, from its records, providing witnesses from the Administrative Staff, and in other aspects of defending an action arising out of this article.

If the Union so requests in writing, the Board may surrender full responsibility for the defense of such claim, demand, suit, or other form of liability to the Union and will continue to cooperate with the Union in defending an action arising out of this article. If the Union does not defend the action, it is understood the Union shall underwrite any and all costs incurred by the Board with the defense by providing evidence from its records, providing witnesses, and in all other aspects of the defense.

B. Union dues or representation fee will be deducted beginning with the first pay (union dues pay) of the month after the employee has completed three (3) full calendar months of service. For this purpose, completion of the first month will be considered the last day of the month following the month the employee is hired. For example, an employee hired on January 10th will have completed one (1) full calendar month on the last of day of February, three (3) full calendar months on the last day of April, and would have their first union dues or representation fee deducted from the first pay in May.

Seasonal or part-time employees who are terminated or laid off and are subsequently re-hired, will have union dues or representation fee deducted immediately from the first union dues pay (first pay of the month) that they receive, providing that they have already benefited from the three month provision as outlined.

Employees who are terminated, laid off, or out on leave of absence, and are 100% dues paying members of the Union at the time of said action, return to work with the same status.

ARTICLE 10 -- UNION LEAVE

Union leave days without pay up to 125 for each year of this contract may be granted in order to allow union delegates to attend the following conferences, meetings or conventions:

- (a) Annual International C.W.A. Conventions;
- (b) District I, C.W.A. Conference;
- (c) State C.W.A. Conference;
- (d) Legislative International C.W.A. Conference;
- (e) District I, Council of Public Employees;
- (f) Other official union meetings or training sessions.

Such union leave may be granted, and in determining whether or not the Board should exercise its discretion to allow said leave, the Board should consider the total number of delegates to attend such event, the resultant effect on the agency, department or workgroup, and the aggregate total of union days previously granted during the year and the length of time for any single meeting.

The Board agrees to permit an aggregate of seventy (70) Union days to be taken with pay for 2014, an aggregate of seventy (70) Union days to be taken with pay for 2015, an aggregate of seventy (70) Union days to be taken with pay for 2016, an aggregate of seventy (70) Union days to be taken with pay for 2017, and an aggregate of seventy (70) Union days to be taken with pay for 2018. The Union shall provide the Personnel Office with forty-eight (48) hours written notice prior to the paid and unpaid union leave.

ARTICLE 11 - LEAVE OF ABSENCE WITHOUT PAY

- A. Leaves of absence without pay may be granted, at the discretion of the Board, to permanent employees for a period not to exceed six (6) months at any one time, subject to approval by the Civil Service Commission. Such leaves of absence may be renewed by the Board for an additional period not to exceed six (6) months. No further renewal may be granted except upon the approval by the Civil Service Commission for reasons as established by Commission Regulations.
- B. In all cases, a letter of request from the employee setting forth the reasons why leave is desired and the dates for the commencing and the terminating of leave shall be submitted to the Board. No leave of absence with or without pay shall become effective without prior approval of the Board and/or the Director.
- **C.** Employees granted leaves of absence without pay shall have annual sick leave, vacation leave and personal day credits each reduced at the same rate as earned.

ARTICLE 12-SICK LEAVE

- A. The current sick leave policy shall be continued during the life of the agreement as follows:
- 1. During the remainder of the calendar year in which a permanent, provisional or temporary employee is first appointed, that employee will accumulate sick leave on the basis of one (1) day per month of service, or major fraction thereof.
- 2. Permanent or provisional employees starting with the second year of employment shall be entitled to fifteen (15) day's sick leave each calendar year on a cumulative basis. The leave is credited in advance at the beginning of the calendar year in anticipation of continued employment for the full year.
- **3.** Temporary employees shall accumulate sick leave on the basis of one day per month of service or major fraction thereof.
- **4.** Sick leave days shall be used in accordance with the provisions of Civil Service Commission and established Board policy.
- **B.** Except in an emergency situation, sick leave for absences of six (6) consecutive days or more must be requested by the employee in writing to the Personnel Department. This request must be accompanied by a written and signed statement by a physician prescribing the sick leave and giving the reasons for sick leave.

C. In all cases of illness, whether for short or long term, the employee is **required** to notify his/her supervisor of the absence by **9:00 a.m.**, or as soon as possible thereafter on the first day of absence from the office. The employee shall notify the supervisor directly (voice mail or e-mail is-not acceptable) of the specific number of days he/she anticipates being absent due to illness or in the absence of a notification of a specific number of days, the employee shall call in every day. Failure to report absences on the part of any employee may be cause for disciplinary action. If an employee is unable to reach his/her supervisor, he/she should then contact his/her administrator. If the administrator is unavailable, the Personnel Department must be contacted. A physician's certificate must be submitted for five (5) or more consecutive days of sick leave to the Personnel Department.

Nothing contained herein shall restrict management from requiring presentation of a doctor's certificate where past pattern would indicate same is warranted.

D. All sick leaves are subject to Administrative and/or Board approval and, where appropriate, to approval by the Civil Service Commission.

E. Sick Leave Donation

- 1. Upon request, any employee who is suffering from a catastrophic illness or injury as defined in Camden County Policy Number 52.1 effective 12/13/01 requiring prolonged absence from work shall be eligible to receive a maximum of 90 days of donated sick leave from such sick days in the leave bank accumulated by contributions from leave donors provided the employee has completed at least one year of service and has exhausted all accrued sick, vacation and personal leave. A catastrophic illness or injury shall be understood as a condition which has required the employee to be hospitalized and which requires a period of treatment or recuperation, as a result of which the employee is expected to be unable to work for at least 90 days, based on medical prognosis. Request for donated sick leave must be made prior to exhaustion of medical insurance. Upon the employee's return to work, any donated leave that remains unused shall remain in the accumulated sick day's bank. Individual employees may donate up to 15 sick days each but must retain a balance of at least 30 sick days. No employee shall be subject to coercion of any kind in connection with the donation of sick leave. Nor may any employee be paid any remuneration for making a donation.
- 2. Retirees may donate as many sick days as they want upon retiring from the Board to the CWA sick bank in accordance with limitations imposed by the State.
- 3. In the event the IRS shall determine Article 12 section E to be unqualified the parties will then meet to review how the spirit of the agreement could be legally implemented.

ARTICLE 13 - PREGNANCY DISABILITY/CHILD CARE

A. Leave without pay for employees for the purpose of childcare may be granted for a maximum of one (1) year upon written request to the Personnel Department.

- **B.** During the pregnancy disability leave, employees may utilize earned leave time (sick, vacation and personal) but shall be required to exhaust earned sick leave before taking a leave without pay for pregnancy disability to be eligible for New Jersey Temporary Disability Insurance.
- **C.** The Appointing Authority may grant to employee fathers of newborn children and newly adoptive parents a leave of absence without pay not to exceed one (1) year at any one time. Such requests shall also be made in writing to the Personnel Department and shall be subject to the same terms and conditions applicable to other leaves without pay.

ARTICLE 14 - FAMILY LEAVE

The Board shall comply with all provisions regarding state and federal Family Leave and Medical Leave laws.

ARTICLE 15 - WORKER'S COMPENSATION

All employees shall be covered by Worker's Compensation, in accordance with the Statutes of the State of New Jersey. No employee shall receive pay over and above worker's compensation unless they use their accrued sick, vacation or personal days.

ARTICLE 16 - TEMPORARY DISABILITY

The Board shall comply with laws dealing with the Temporary Disability Benefits Law of the State of New Jersey.

ARTICLE 17 - EDUCATIONAL AID

A. Permanent employees may be afforded opportunity for educational aid. The types of educational aid offered by the Agency are Educational Leave and Tuition Reimbursement.

B. Educational <u>Leave</u>

Educational leave may be full time leave with or without stipend and/or tuition. This may be granted for full-time enrollment in an accredited school of the employee's choice leading to a degree. Only permanent employees may receive full-time leave with or without stipend and/or tuition.

Subject to the Board's approval, the cost of any graduate or undergraduate courses taken by permanent employees of the board, in order to increase their knowledge in the fields of Social Work, Psychology, Sociology, Business Administration, Public Administration or other job related fields will be paid by the Board provided that:

- 1. the employee makes application, in advance and in writing, to the Board;
- 2. the employee executes the Aid Agreement dated 7-1-86;
- 3. the employee continues in full time employment with the Board; and
- 4. the employee attains a satisfactory grade in the course. Satisfactory grade is defined as a grade of no less than a "C" or the numerically equivalent grade on the undergraduate level and a grade of no less than a "B" or the numerically equivalent grade on the graduate level, or in the event that the employee received prior approval for a course utilizing a "Pass/Fail"

grade system, received a "Pass" grade, unless the employee can provide documentation showing that some other grade is considered to be indicative of satisfactory performance by the educational institution providing the course.

C. Tuition rates for employees approved for educational leave shall not exceed those rates of Rutgers, the State University.

D. Educational Leave Committee

The Educational Leave Committee shall be composed of staff designated by the Director and a Union member. The Union shall select one of its members, who must be an employee of the Board, to serve on the Educational Leave Committee, which has been established by the Board for purposes of this Article. The Union representative shall be named and designated by the Union at the commencement of this contract, and only said employee who continues to be a member of the Union shall be entitled to participate in the Educational Leave Committee.

E. Tuition Reimbursement

- 1. The Tuition Reimbursement Program shall be administered by the Staff Development and Training Department.
- 2. The Tuition Reimbursement Benefit shall be applicable only to work-related courses or as a part of an appropriate degree program. Degree programs include both Undergraduate and Graduate courses. Graduate courses shall be limited to those courses leading to a Masters in Social Work (MSW), Masters in Public Administration (MPA), Masters in Business Administration (MBA), or a Masters of Arts in Administration (MAA).
- 3. Eligible employees shall continue to receive the benefit of participation in the Tuition Reimbursement Program. Eligible employees shall be defined as any permanent full-time employee who has had continuous employment in the agency for a period of at least one (1) year.
- **4.** The employee must submit an application to the Staff Development and Training Department for Tuition Reimbursement for the fall semester before August first (1st), the spring semester before November fifteenth (15th), and the summer semester before April fifteenth (15th).
- (a) Only those employees who apply for, and are approved in advance, shall be considered to receive tuition reimbursement at the end of the semester.
- 5. Tuition Reimbursement shall always be contingent upon adequate funds in the Tuition Expense account 67.05, which shall be funded in the amount of \$10,000.00 in each year of this Agreement.
- (a) The agency will not reimburse an employee for any costs other than the actual tuition cost of a course, which will include lab fees, if appropriate, for a required course.
- (b) The reimbursement of any course cannot exceed the Rutgers tuition amount for a comparable course taken at any other institution.

- (c) The agency shall not be obligated to reimburse tuition costs in excess of eighteen (18) credits per calendar year for undergraduate studies to any one individual and not in excess of twelve (12) credit hours per calendar year for graduate studies to any one individual.
- (d) An employee may petition for tuition reimbursement in excess of the 18 to 12 hours respectively, and the agency will utilize its discretion to approve or disapprove such request upon agency need and budgetary constraints.
- 6. Reimbursement shall be paid only upon proof by an eligible employee that he or she received no less that a "C" or numerically equivalent grade for undergraduate courses, and less than a "B" or numerically equivalent grade for graduate courses, or, in the event that the employee received prior approval for a course utilizing only a "Pass/Fail" grade system, received a "Pass" grade.
- 7. All grades must be submitted to the Staff Development and Training Department along with proof of payment by the employee at the end of the semester, not to exceed thirty (30) days after the grade was issued.

ARTICLE 18 - SPECIAL LEAVES OF ABSENCE

Employees shall be entitled to the following special non-accumulative leaves of absence, with pay:

JURY DUTY

Time necessary for jury duty, except that the employee is expected to return to work after dismissal from jury duty unless said employee's returning is within one hour of dismissal time.

PERSONAL DAYS

Permanent employees hired prior to 12/30/2018 shall be entitled to three (3) personal days leave, with pay, prorated where applicable for the remainder of the calendar year and three (3) personal days leave, with pay, each year thereafter. Personal days will be credited on January 1st of each year in anticipation of full employment for that calendar year. Personal days may be taken in ½ hour increments. In the event of separation of employment personal days will be prorated. Requests for said personal leave shall be made in advance and approved by the employee's immediate supervisor, except in emergent or unforeseen situations.

The same terms and conditions shall be applicable to employees hired after 12/30/2018 except that they shall be entitled to two (2) personal days leave.

MILITARY LEAVE

Shall be governed where ever applicable by the provisions of the Camden County Policies and Procedures Manual (copies available in the Personnel Department and the CWA Local 1084 Union office) for any employee in the National Guard or the reserves of any branch of the Armed Services.

ARTICLE 19 - BEREAVEMENT LEAVE

All employees covered by this Agreement shall be entitled to up to a total of **five (5)** days paid leave per incident for bereavement for time lost from work due to the death of a mother, father, child, spouse, brother or sister.

All employees covered by this agreement shall be entitled to up to **three (3)** days paid leave per incident for bereavement for time lost from work due to the death of any of the following family members: Step or foster parents, step or foster brother or sister, step or foster children, grandparents, grandchildren, and **current** mother-in-law, father-in-law, sister-in-law, brother-in-law, daughter-in-law, son-in-law or legal guardian.

All employees covered by this agreement shall be entitled to up to **three (3)** days paid leave per incident for bereavement for time lost from work due to the death of any blood relative not covered elsewhere in this article, residing in the employee's household.

A signed statement from the employee or other documentation indicating the relationship to the deceased will be forwarded to the Personnel Office upon the employee's return to work.

Bereavement leave days are non-cumulative and may be used only within the calendar year.

ARTICLE 20 - NO STRIKE AGREEMENT

- **A.** During the term of this Agreement, the Union agrees not to engage in or support any strike, work stoppage, slowdown, or other similar action by employees covered by this Agreement.
- **B.** No lockout of employees shall be instituted or supported by the Agency during the term of this Agreement.
- **C.** The Union recognizes its responsibility as exclusive collective negotiations agent and agrees to represent all employees in the unit without discrimination.
- **D.** These agreements are not intended to limit the freedom of speech or demonstration of the Union or its members.

ARTICLE 21 - HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE

A. The Board agrees to pay for and provide hospital and medical insurance coverage for all eligible employees and their immediate families in accordance with the definition of the insurance carrier. Coverage will be provided at the level provided by the New Jersey State Health Benefits Plan. Coverage for the employees will be provided in accordance with the plan and will pertain to permanent, provisional and temporary employees.

B. <u>Employee Contributions</u>

Employee contributions shall be as set in the health benefits contributions provisions of the 2011 Health Benefits Reform Act.

- **C**. The Board agrees to continue to contract with and to pay the full cost and provide dental insurance coverage for eligible employees and their dependents (as defined by the carrier), as legally permitted.
- **D.** The Board agrees to pay for and provide prescription coverage equal to or better than the coverage provided by the New Jersey State Health Benefits plan now in effect.
- E. The Board shall pay to the Union, to assist with the cost of the Union's Retirees' prescription plan, a sum of up to \$5,000.00 on the following dates:

July 1, 2014, December 31, 2014 July 1, 2015, December 31, 2015 July 1, 2016, December 31, 2016 July 1, 2017, December 31, 2017 July 1, 2018, December 31, 2018

F. The Board shall provide coverage for twelve (12) months for the immediate family of an employee who dies during the course of his/her employment unless such coverage is otherwise provided.

ARTICLE 22- VACATIONS

- A. Effective January 1, 2014, permanent employees shall be granted vacation leave as follows:
- 1. One (1) vacation day for each month of service or major fraction thereof during the first (1st) year;
- 2. After one (1) year of service through five (5) years of service, twelve (12) vacation days per year;
- 3. After five (5) years of service through ten (10) years of service, fifteen (15) vacation days per year;
- **4.** After ten (10) years of service through eighteen (18) years of service, twenty (20) vacation days per year;
- **5.** After eighteen (18) years of service, twenty-five (25) vacation days per year for employees hired prior to December 30, 2018. For employees hired subsequent to December 30, 2018, the maximum vacation days shall be 20 days per year.
- **B.** Vacation time will be credited on January 1st of each year in anticipation of full employment for that calendar year and is to be taken during the calendar year.
- **C.** Vacation time for all employees shall be scheduled and taken within the calendar year it is earned, except that employees may carry over to the following year only, one year's unused and accrued vacation days. If the year's vacation days are carried over into the following year, they must be used in that year. No further accumulations are allowed.

- **D.** Vacation time will be granted by <u>seniority in the agency</u> based upon the request being submitted in writing by the first business day in February of each year beginning with the year 2014. Requests will be for March 1st through the end of February of the following year and supervisors must respond to such requests in 15 working days. Nothing shall prevent an employee from requesting unused vacation time subsequent to the first business day in February.
- **E.** Temporary employees shall be granted one (1) working day vacation leave for each full month of service or major fraction thereof during temporary employment. No vacation leaves in excess of the amount actually earned will be approved in anticipation of continued employment.
- **F.** For deceased employees, payments will be made to the deceased employee's estate for all earned and unused vacation time based on the rate of last approved compensation.

ARTICLE 23 - HOLIDAYS

The following holidays shall be considered paid holidays during the duration of this contract:

New Year's Day

Martin Luther King's Birthday

President's Day

Good Friday

Memorial Day

Independence Day

Friday before Labor Day

Labor Day

Columbus Day

Election Day

Veteran's Day

Thanksgiving Day

Day after Thanksgiving Day

Christmas

In the event any of the above statutory holidays falls on a Sunday; it shall be celebrated on the following Monday.

In the event that any of the above statutory holidays falls on a Saturday, it shall be celebrated on the preceding Friday.

Whenever the work schedule is such that an employee is required to work on a holiday, the employee will be paid double their hourly rate. If an employee is absent without pay on the day before or after a holiday, he/she will not be paid for the holiday. Additional holidays may be established, from time to time, by a gubernatorial proclamation or by the Camden County Board of Freeholders, by rule, proclamation, or order, as a holiday for public employees in this County; however, the granting of such an additional holiday by the Board is purely discretionary and the failure to grant such an additional holiday is not subject to the grievance procedure.

ARTICLE 24 – GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

A. Purpose.

- 1. The purpose of this procedure is to secure, at the lowest possible level, equitable solutions to the problems which may arise affecting the terms and conditions of employment. The parties agree that this procedure will be kept as informal as may be appropriate.
- 2. Nothing herein contained shall be construed as limiting the right of any employee having a grievance to discuss the matter informally with any appropriate member of the Administration, and having the grievance adjusted without the intervention of the Union.
- 3. It is agreed that the individual employee is entitled to use this grievance procedure and to be represented by the Union upon his/her request in accordance with the provisions hereof. He/she shall not be coerced, intimidated or suffer any reprisal as a direct or indirect result of such use.
- 4. All hearings shall be held in a private setting and only those parties involved may be present.
- 5. Notwithstanding any other provision contained herein, the employer shall inform the employee of the employee's right to have a union representative present during any meeting which could result in disciplinary action.

B. Definitions.

- 1. The term "grievance" shall mean an allegation that there has been:
- **a.** A misinterpretation or misapplication of the terms of this agreement which is subject to the grievance procedure outlined herein and shall hereinafter be referred to as a "contractual grievance"; or
- **b.** Inequitable, improper, unjust application or misinterpretation of rules or regulations, existing policy, or orders applicable to the Board, which shall be processed up to and including the Board and shall hereinafter be referred to as "non-contractual grievance".
- 2. The term "grievant" shall mean an employee, a group of employees or the Union.

C. Presentation of a Grievance.

The Board agrees that in the presentation of a grievance there shall be no loss of pay for the time spent in presenting the grievance by the grievant and two (2) paid Union representatives who are employees of the Board throughout the grievance procedure. Tape recorders are permitted on the first and second levels if Union desires. And if so, Union is to provide two (2) such recorders with one (1) tape being given to the Board's representative present.

D. Steps of the Grievance Procedure.

The following constitutes the sole and exclusive method for resolving grievances between the parties covered by this Agreement:

Step 1

a. The grievant and/or his/her shop steward shall present the written grievance and a request for a hearing to the appropriate Immediate Supervisor within twelve (12) working days of the occurrence complained of or within twelve (12) working days after he/she would reasonably be expected to know of its occurrence. Failure to act within said twelve (12) days shall be deemed to constitute an abandonment of the grievance.

b. The Immediate Supervisor, shall schedule a hearing and render a written decision within ten (10) working days after receipt of the grievance.

Step 2

- **a.** If the grievance is not settled through Step 1, the same shall be presented in writing by the grievant and/or his/her shop steward to the Assistant Administrative Supervisor within seven (7) working days of a written response from Step 1.
- b. The Assistant Administrative Supervisor shall hold a hearing and render a written decision within ten (10) working days after receipt of the complaint.

Step 3

- a. If the grievance is not settled through Step 2, the same shall be presented in writing by the grievant and/or his/her shop steward to the Director within seven (7) working days of the written response from Step 2.
- b. The Director or his/her designee shall hold a hearing and render a written decision within ten (10) working days after the receipt of the complaint.

Step 4

- a. If the grievance is not settled through Step 3, the same shall be presented in writing to the Board by his/her shop steward within seven (7) working days of the written response from Step 3. In the event the grievance is filed with the Board at least ten (10) working days prior to a Board meeting, the matter shall be placed on the agenda for that Board meeting. Grievances filed less than ten (10) working days before a Board meeting shall be heard by the Board no later than the following Board meeting. The grievant and the Union representatives shall have the right to appear before the Board. The Board will render its written decision within (10) working days after the Board meeting at which the matter has been reviewed. If the Board's decision
- **b.** The grievant may be represented by the Local Union Officers and/or the International Union Representative, or both. A minority organization shall not present or process grievances.

involves a non-contractual grievance, the decision of the Board shall be final.

Step 5

- **a.** Any unresolved contractual grievance (as defined in B.1, Definitions above) except matters involving appointments, promotion or assignment, or matters within the exclusive province of the Civil Service Commission may be appealed to arbitration. Such appeals may be processed only by the Union. The Union must file the request for arbitration within thirty (30) calendar days after the receipt of the Board's decision.
- b. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as compelling the Union to submit a grievance to arbitration or to represent an employee before the Civil Service Commission. The Union's decision to request the movement of a grievance to arbitration or to terminate the grievance prior to submission to arbitration shall be final as to the interests of the grievant and the Union.

- c. Where the grievance involves an alleged violation of individual rights specified in Civil Service Commission regulations for which a specific appeal to the Civil Service Commission is available, the individual may present his complaint to the Civil Service Commission directly. The grievant may pursue the Civil Service Commission procedure or the grievance procedure as herein provided. Once the grievant makes the selection of procedure, such election shall be deemed final and binding and constitute an absolute waiver of the procedure not selected. The election will be made in writing at the appropriate time on the grievance form.
- **d.** Should the Union wish to move a grievance to arbitration, the Union shall notify the Public Employment Relations Commission of same and request a list of arbitrators to be furnished to the Employer and the Union. Selections of an arbitrator shall conform to the procedures of the Public Employment Relations Commission.
- e. The parties shall meet at least twelve (12) working days prior to the date of the arbitration hearing to frame the issues to be submitted to the arbitrator and to stipulate the facts of the matter in an effort to expedite the hearing.
- f. The decision or award of the arbitrator shall be final and binding on the Board, the Union, and the grievant or grievants to the extent permitted by and in accordance with applicable law and this agreement.
- g. The arbitrator may prescribe an appropriate back pay remedy when he finds a violation of this Agreement, provided such remedy is permitted by law and is consistent with the terms of this Agreement, except that he may not make an award which exceeds the Board's authority. The arbitrator shall have no authority to prescribe a monetary award as a penalty for a violation of this Agreement.
- h. The arbitrator shall not have the power to add to, subtract from, or modify the provisions of this Agreement and shall confine his decision solely to the interpretation and application of this Agreement. He shall confine himself to the precise issue submitted for arbitration and shall have no authority to determine any other issues not so submitted to him, nor shall he submit observations or declaration of opinions, which are not essential in reaching the determination.
- i. The costs of the services of the arbitrator shall be borne equally by the Board and the Union. Any other expenses incurred in connection with the arbitration shall be paid by the party incurring the same.
- j. The cost of the transcript, if any, will be borne by the party requesting it. If both parties request a transcript, the cost will be shared equally.
- **k.** The arbitrator shall hold a hearing at a time and place convenient to the parties as expeditiously as possible after his selection and shall issue his decision within thirty (30) days after the close of the hearing.

I. Grievance resolutions or decisions at Steps 1 through 4 shall not constitute a precedent in any arbitration or other proceeding unless a specific agreement to that effect is made by the authorized representatives of both parties. This is not to be construed as limiting the right of either party to introduce relevant evidence, including such grievance resolution, as to the prior conduct of the other party.

ARTICLE 25 - CONFIDENTIAL FILES

Both the Board and the Union agree that it is essential to protect the confidentiality of any and all employee records that may become or are part of the employee's personnel file. Each employee shall receive a copy of any document concerning disciplinary action, or which is derogatory, that is being placed in his or her Personnel file. Employee(s) shall have the right, with Union representation if they so wish, to review, and can respond to any and all documents therein.

Employees may request to have a written reprimand/record of disciplinary action removed from their Personnel file. A written request must be submitted to the Personnel Department for decision by the Board.

ARTICLE 26 – APPAREL ALLOWANCE

The Board shall pay a clothing allowance of \$400.00 per year for the years of 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, and 2018 to those employees required to wear appropriate apparel in the operation of their duties. Employees who are covered under this article are building maintenance workers.

ARTICLE 27 – PARKING

The Board agrees to expend an amount not to exceed \$14,500.00 per quarter for parking for designated field workers who are required to use, and do use, their automobiles on a regular basis in the performance of their duties. Upon verification by parking receipt and certification as a designated field worker by the immediate supervisor, the worker may apply for a monthly parking fee reimbursement of a maximum of \$80.00 per month in 2014, \$90.00 per month in 2015, \$100.00 per month in 2016, \$110.00 per month in 2017, and \$120.00 per month in 2018 at the conclusion of each quarter. In the event that a worker utilizes a parking meter in lieu of a parking lot, he/she may submit an affidavit indicating the amount expended subject to the limits as stated above. Such application, in order to be eligible for reimbursement, must be received no later than the 15th day of the month following the close of such quarter. Example: A designated field worker eligible for parking in July, August and September 2014, will submit a voucher to Personnel for reimbursement no later than October 15, 2014. Vouchers received after the deadline will result in forfeiture of eligibility for reimbursement for the quarter.

ARTICLE 28 - SENIORITY, JOB OPENINGS & LATERAL TRANSFERS

This entire Article is specifically excluded from the binding arbitration provisions of the grievance procedure. The parties agree that this Article shall be subject to the grievance procedure referred to as a "non-contractual grievance".

All job openings or vacancies shall be posted on all appropriate bulletin boards, in all buildings for a period of seven (7) working days prior to any external postings.

With respect to promotions, Seniority will be given consideration by the Board along with the efficiency of operations, as determined by the Board, with the latter to be the determinative factor. Seniority is defined as continuous unbroken service with the Board.

The Board will endeavor to fill permanent job openings by promoting employees from the next lower-rated job title who possess the requirements enunciated by the Civil Service Commission Law, Rules and Regulations and who are subsequently certified by the Civil Service Commission.

If there are two or more employees with substantially equal qualifications and ability to perform the work, the Board shall consider Seniority and the efficiency of operations, as determined by the Board, with the latter to be the determinative factor.

All promotions and promotional policies are subject to the New Jersey Civil Service Commission Law, Rules and Regulations.

Every effort will be made within budgetary limitations, to fill vacancies that may occur, so as not to unreasonably increase workloads of remaining members of the Union. Workers in an understaffed unit will not be penalized solely because of the understaffing situation.

All due consideration will be given to providing notice to all concerned when lateral transfers or reassignments are anticipated from department to department. In case of a lateral transfer or reassignment the posting referenced in the second paragraph of this Article is not required except where such transfer or reassignment involves a promotion.

In cases where the Board anticipates making lateral transfers within a department or reassignments from one department to another in a given title, this shall be voluntary whenever possible, with consideration given to Seniority and the efficiency of operations, as determined by the Board, with the latter to be the determinative factor.

ARTICLE 29 - EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES

It is recognized that good employee morale and pleasant working conditions are important factors in the consideration of the services to be rendered to the public. Where possible, subject to the discretion of the Board and budgetary commitments, sufficient furniture, equipment, supplies, and telephone service in their immediate work area will be provided to all employees.

ARTICLE 30 - DISCIPLINE FOR JUST CAUSE

No employee shall be disciplined by discharge or reduction in rank or compensation, without just cause. Any such action asserted by the Board, or any agent or representative thereof, shall be subject to either the appropriate grievance procedure of either/or Article 8, entitled "Civil Service Commission Regulations" whichever is applicable.

ARTICLE 31 - COMMITTEES & PANELS

The Labor/Management Panel (LMP) shall consist of members of the by Union and the Board. It shall consist of at least two (2) representatives selected by the Union and two (2 selected from management by the Board or the Director.

The responsibilities shall include but are not limited to providing input regarding assisting in the implementation of new and revised mandated programs that the Board and CCBSS receive from the State and Federal level, and to assist in developing criteria for which departments and units will operate, to insure uniformity, effectiveness and efficiency. The name of the Panel and its members shall be posted on the bulletin board and, the Panel's activities shall not be subject to the grievance procedures. The Panel shall not affect the Board's legal rights and responsibilities regarding matters of Welfare Reform and DFD requirements.

The LMP shall meet quarterly and whenever deemed necessary.

ARTICLE 32 - WORKING OUTSIDE JOB CLASSIFICATION

It shall be the normal practice of the Board to assign employees work which is appropriate to their job classification. Regular assignment of work which is not within the job classification, and properly brought to the attention of the Board by the Union, shall be corrected. Any dispute as to whether the work is within the job classification may be resolved, either in accordance with the grievance procedure, or by appeal to the Civil Service Commission. The Civil Service Commission job specifications shall govern, if such specifications have been established.

If an employee works outside of his/her classification at the request of the Board or its representatives for a period in excess of seven (7) consecutive work days, he/she shall receive the rate of pay for that classification or the rate of pay for his/her own classification, whichever is higher, retroactive to the first day worked out of classification.

ARTICLE 33 – TRAINING

The Board shall endeavor to provide training programs for all new employees for purposes of orientation. Additionally, a program of continuous and ongoing training shall be maintained.

After release from the formalized Human Service Specialist program training, the Training Department during the remainder of the probationary period, shall play a proactive role in the development of the trainee/employee.

Authorized representatives of the C.W.A. shall be given the right to address each new employee training class, for approximately fifteen (15) minutes.

ARTICLE 34 - MILEAGE CLAUSE

Those social workers, social service technicians, human service specialist staff, and investigators who are authorized and required to use their automobiles for client field contacts shall be reimbursed at the Federal Internal Revenue Service (IRS) rate. The monthly allowance shall not be construed as a flat allowance, but the reimbursement is based upon the actual mileage devoted to the aforesaid purposes, during the month. The **maximum** reimbursable mileage in any calendar month is **750** miles. Mileage claims must be submitted within **one** (1) month from the end of the month in which the mileage was incurred, and the reimbursement will be made by the end of the following month. Failure to submit a timely claim will result in loss of eligibility for reimbursement.

Employees will be required to maintain a daily log containing mileage and specific locations visited. Authorization for automobile use must be obtained, in advance, from the supervisor.

Employees are not required; nor are they expected to transport clients in the private automobiles owned by the employee.

In the event that an employee is involved in an automobile accident in the course of carrying out his/her duties as an employee, and the employee is required to pay an insurance deductible related to his/her policy. The agency shall reimburse the employee, upon presentation of documentation, 50% of such deductible provided that such payment shall not exceed \$250.00 per incident. The agency shall not be responsible for total payments in excess of \$5,000.00 per year. Commuting to and from work is not covered in this paragraph.

ARTICLE 35 - SEPARABILITY CLAUSE

If any provisions of this Agreement should be held invalid by operation of law or regulation by any tribunal of competent jurisdiction, or if compliance with or enforcement of any provision should be restrained by such tribunal or appropriate administrative agency pending a final determination as to its validity, such provision shall be inoperative but all other provisions shall not be affected thereby and shall continue in full force and effect.

ARTICLE 36 - FULLY BARGAINED CLAUSE

The parties agree that they have fully bargained and agreed upon all the terms and conditions of employment and that these terms and conditions of employment shall not be changed during the life of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 37 – BULLETIN BOARD

It is agreed that enclosed and locked Bulletin Boards shall be placed in each building provided by the agency and maintained by the Union.

ARTICLE 38 – EVALUATIONS

- A. All employees will be evaluated during the first calendar quarter for the prior year. Upon completion of the evaluation process, the evaluation will be forwarded to the Personnel Office to be retained on file.
- **B.** Employees shall be informed of evaluation criteria. There shall be no change in evaluation criteria during an evaluation period. Should there be reason for such change, it should be only after consultation with the Union and shall not be applied retroactively.
- C. Each employee shall be notified of his/her performance evaluation and shall have the opportunity to review and sign such evaluation. The supervisor shall confer with the employee regarding the evaluation and provide a copy of same. The employee's signature on the evaluation shall not indicate agreement or disagreement with the contents of evaluation. If the employee disagrees with the evaluation, he/she shall be entitled to a conference to discuss his/her disagreements. The employee may write a rebuttal in the section provided on the evaluation form.
- **D.** If an evaluation rating is a primary or contributing factor in future adverse action such as demotion or separation, the employee retains all rights to a formal hearing as provided in NJAC 4A:6-5. An evaluation rating of "unsatisfactory" is grievable as a non-contractual grievance.

ARTICLE 39 - SALARIES

- 1. Effective, January 1, 2014 all employees shall have their base salary adjusted step to step in accordance with the appropriate compensation schedule in effect January 1, 2014 which represents a zero percent (0%) increase over the compensation schedule which was in effect January 1, 2013.
- 2. January 1, 2015, all employees shall have their base salary adjusted step to step in accordance with the appropriate compensation schedule in effect January 1, 2015 which represents approximately a two percent (2%) increase over the compensation schedule which was in effect January 1, 2014.
- 3. Effective January 1, 2016, all employees shall have their base salary adjusted step to step in accordance with the appropriate compensation schedule in effect January 1, 2016, which represents approximately a two percent (2%) increase over the compensation schedule which was in effect January 1, 2015.
- 4. Effective January 1, 2017, all employees covered by this agreement shall have their base salary adjusted step to step in accordance with the appropriate compensation schedule in effect January 1, 2017 which represents approximately a two percent (2%) increase over the compensation schedule which was in effect January 1, 2016.

- 5. Effective January 1, 2018, all employees covered by this agreement shall have their base salary adjusted step to step in accordance with the appropriate compensation schedule in effect January 1, 2018 which represents approximately a two point two five percent (2.25%) increase over the compensation schedule which was in effect January 1, 2017.
- 6. All starting salaries for new entry-level employees hired after January 1, 2011 will be increased by 5% effective January 1, 2011. This increase will be in addition to the yearly negotiated increases mentioned above.
- 7. Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement there shall be no anniversary increment (step) process for any employee hired after January 1, 2011 and any person hired after such date shall not be eligible for any anniversary/step increment.
- 8. Human Service Specialist I hired and/or promoted at range 14 shall be promoted after one year permanency in grade to Human Service Specialist II at range 16 provided that the employee's service is satisfactory. After three year's service as a Human Service Specialist II his/her salary range shall be adjusted to range 18 on a step to step basis.
- 9. Commencing January 1, 2014, after one year permanency as a Clerk 1 an employee shall be eligible to be promoted to the Clerk 2 title.
- 10. Annual anniversary increments shall be given during each calendar year of this agreement on each employee's anniversary date to those employees who are not at the maximum step of the salary range and whose performance continues to be at least satisfactory. The annual anniversary increment shall be in accordance with the increment schedule in effect attached hereto as revised from time to time to reflect salary increases. The quarterly increment system is continued heretofore and shall be exercised in the following manner:
 - a. Employees hired in January, February, and March will receive an increment on April 1 of the following year.
 - b. Employees hired in April, May and June will receive an increment on July 1 of the following year.
 - c. Employees hired in July, August and September will receive an increment on October 1 of the following year.
 - d. Employees hired in October, November and December will receive an increment on January 1 of the second year following date of hire.
- 11. Any eligible (hired prior to January 1, 2011) employee who receives a promotion or reclassification in which the salary adjustment equals two or more increments in the old range will receive a new anniversary date. The new anniversary date will be assigned on the basis of the effective date of such action.
- 12. Each employee, who is an employee as of the date of the ratification of this Agreement, shall receive a one-time gross payment, which is not added to base salary, in the amount of \$1,500.00 which shall be subject to applicable withholding requirements.

ARTICLE 40 - INDEMNIFICATION

"Any employee who is required to pay damages as a result of any tort claim arising out of and in the course of his/her employment shall be entitled to indemnification by the Board consistent with N.J.S.A. 59:10-1 et seq."

ARTICLE 41 - SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

There shall be no transfer or assignment of any of the functions of this Agency involving the transfer of employees unless the Agency, or entity to which such employees are transferred agrees in writing to accept and abide by, as to such employees, the terms and conditions contained herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals this 3rd day of February, 2016.

CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF
SOCIAL SERVICES
2
James H. Rhodes, Board Chairman
Sysan Michielli, Board Vice-Chairman
Susan ivilcineni, Board Vice-Chairnan
Cham. C
Martin McKernan, Jr., Solicitor
Color
Shawn B. Sheekey, Director

Communications Workers Of America Salary Charts

2014

Title	Range	Salary Range
Building Maintenance Worker	06	\$29015.79 42101.25
Clerk 1	05	\$27634.13 - 40069.07
Clerk 2	09	\$33599.00 – 48721.25
Clerk 2 Bil Eng/Span	09	\$33599.00 - 48721.25
Keyboarding Clerk 1	07	\$30469.73 - 44205.44
Keyboarding Clerk 2	10	\$35279.25 - 51137.88
Human Services Specialist 3	20	\$57449.05 83316.40
Human Services Spec 2 (After 3 years)	18	\$52110.06 - 75550.74
Human Services Spec 2 Bil Span (After 3 years)	18	\$52110.06 - 75550.74
Human Services Spec 2 Bil Viet (After 3 years)	18	\$52110.06 - 75550.74
Human Services Spec 2 (1st year)	16	\$47262.01 - 68536.30
Human Services Spec 2 Bil Span (1st year)	16	\$47262.01 – 68536.30
Human Services Spec 2 Bil Viet (1st year)	16	\$47262.01 – 68536.30
Human Services Specialist 1	14	\$42871.33 - 62153.02
Human Services Spec 1 Bil Eng/Span	14	\$42871.33 - 62153.02
Human Services Spec 1 Bil Eng/Viet	14	\$42871.33 - 62153.02
Investigator CWA	20	\$57449.05 - 83316.40
Printing Machine Operator 2	12	\$38889.96 - 56351.85
Receptionist Bil Eng/Span	07	\$30469.73 - 44205.44
Receptionist Bil Eng/Viet	07	\$30469.73 – 44205.44
Senior Account Clerk	10	\$35279.25 – 51137.88
Senior Account Clerk Typing	10	\$35279.25 – 51137.88
Senior Building Maintenance Worker	09	\$33599.00 – 48721.25
Senior Clerk Transcriber	11	\$37041.32 - 53679.08
Senior Data Control Clerk	12	\$38889.96 - 56351.85
Senior Data Entry Machine Operator	11	\$37041.32 - 53679.08
Senior Offset Machine Operator	12	\$38889.96 – 56351.85
Senior Payroll Clerk	12	\$38889.96 - 56351.85
Senior Receptionist Bil Eng/Span	10	\$35279.25 – 51137.88
Senior Receptionist Bil Eng/Viet	10	\$35279.25 – 51137.88
Senior Telephone Operator	10	\$35279.25 - 51137.88
Social Service Technician	13	\$40830.17 - 59200.61
Social Service Technician Bil Eng/Span	13	\$40830.17 - 59200.61
Social Service Technician Bil Eng/Viet	13	\$40830.17 - 59200.61
Social Worker	20	\$57449.05 - 83316.40
Social Worker Bil Eng/Span	20	\$57449.05 - 83316.40
Training Technician	20	\$57449.05 - 83316.40

RANGE 3 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	-					-					
w 4 m m r m											
		2	М	4	Ω.	9	7	8	o	10	10 INCREMENT
	25,068.03	26,319.85	27,571.67	28,823.49	30,075.31	31,327.13	32,578.95	33,830.77	35,082.59	36,334.41	1,251.82
	26,319.85	27,634.13	28,948.41	30,262.69	31,576.97	32,891.25	34,205.53	35,519.81	36,834.09	38,148.37	1,314.28
	27,634.13	29,015.79	30,397.45	31,779.11	33,160.77	34,542.43	35,924.09	37,305.75	38,687.41	40,069.07	1,381.66
	29,015.79	30,469.73	31,923.67	33,377.61	34,831.55	36,285.49	37,739.43	39,193.37	40,647.31	42,101.25	1,453.94
	30,469.73	31,995.92	33,522.11	35,048.30	36,574.49	38,100.68	39,626.87	41,153.06	42,679.25	44,205.44	1.526.19
	31,995.92	33,599.00	35,202.08	36,805.16	38,408.24	40,011.32	41,614.40	43,217.48	44,820.56	46.423.64	1,603.08
	33,599.00	35,279.25	36,959.50	38,639.75	40,320.00	42,000.25	43,680.50	45,360.75	47,041.00	48,721.25	1.680.25
	35,279,25	37,041.32	38,803.39	40,565.46	42,327.53	44,089.60	45,851.67	47,613,74	49,375.81	51.137.88	1.762.07
	37,041.32	38,889.96	40,738.60	42,587.24	44,435.88	46,284.52	48,133.16	49,981.80	51,830.44	53.679.08	1,848.64
	38,889.96	40,830.17	42,770.38	44,710.59	46,650.80	48,591.01	50,531.22	52,471.43	54,411.64	56,351.85	1.940.21
	40,830.17	42,871.33	44,912.49	46,953.65	48,994.81	51,035.97	53,077.13	55,118.29	57,159.45	59,200.61	2,041.16
	42,871.33	45,013.74	47,156.15	49,298.56	51,440.97	53,583.38	55,725.79	57,868.20	60,010.61	62,153.02	2,142,41
	45,013.74	47,262.01	49,510.28	51,758.55	54,006.82	56,255.09	58,503.36	60,751.63	62,999.90	65,248.17	2,248.27
	47,262.01	49,625.82	51,989.63	54,353.44	56,717.25	59,081.06	61,444.87	63,808.68	66,172.49	68,536.30	2,363.81
	49,625.82	52,110.06	54,594.30	57,078.54	59,562.78	62,047.02	64,531.26	67,015.50	69,499.74	71,983.98	2.484.24
	52,110.06	54,714.58	57,319.10	59,923.62	62,528.14	65,132.66	67,737.18	70,341.70	72,946.22	75,550.74	2,604.52
	54,714.58	57,449.05	60,183.52	62,917.99	65,652.46	68,386.93	71,121.40	73,855.87	76,590.34	79,324.81	2,734.47
	57,449.05	60,323.20	63,197.35	66,071.50	68,945.65	71,819.80	74,693.95	77,568.10	80,442.25	83,316.40	2,874.15
	60,323.20	63,341.77	66,360,34	69,378.91	72,397.48	75,416.05	78,434.62	81,453.19	84,471.76	87,490.33	3,018.57
22 6	63,341.77	66,509.63	69,677.49	72,845.35	76,013.21	79,181.07	82,348.93	85,516.79	88,684.65	91,852.51	3,167.86
	66,509.63	69,836.33	73,163.03	76,489.73	79,816.43	83,143.13	86,469.83	89,796.53	93,123.23	96,449.93	3,326.70
	69,836.33	73,326.63	76,816.93	80,307.23	83,797.53	87,287.83	90,778.13	94,268.43	97,758.73	101,249.03	3,490.30
25 7	73,326.63	76,995.05	80,663.47	84,331.89	88,000.31	91,668.73	95,337.15	99,005.57	102,673.99	106,342.41	3,668.42
	76,995.05	80,846.56	84,698.07	88,549.58	92,401.09	96,252.60	100,104.11	103,955.62	107,807.13	111,658.64	3,851.51
2/ 8	80,846.56	84,890.58	88,934.60	92,978.62	97,022.64	101,066.66	105,110.68	109,154.70	113,198.72	117,242.74	4,044.02
	84,890.58	89,136.80	93,383.02	97,629.24	101,875.46	106,121.68	110,367.90	114,614.12	118,860.34	123,106.56	4,246.22
	89,136.80	93,594.85	98,052,90	102,510.95	106,969.00	111,427.05	115,885.10	120,343.15	124,801.20	129,259.25	4,458.05
	93,594.85	98,274.31	102,953.77	107,633.23	112,312.69	116,992.15	121,671.61	126,351.07	131,030.53	135,709.99	4,679.46
	98,274.31	103,189.79	108,105.27	113,020.75	117,936.23	122,851.71	127,767.19	132,682.67	137,598.15	142,513.63	4,915.48
	103,189.79	108,350.72	113,511.65	118,672.58	123,833.51	128,994.44	134,155.37	139,316.30	144,477.23	149,638.16	5,160.93
	108,350.72	113,766.78	119,182.84	124,598.90	130,014.96	135,431.02	140,847.08	146,263.14	151,679.20	157,095.26	5,416.06
	113,766.78	119,457.29	125,147.80	130,838.31	136,528.82	142,219.33	147,909.84	153,600.35	159,290.86	164,981.37	5,690.51
	119,457.29	125,427.09	131,396.89	137,366.69	143,336.49	149,306.29	155,276.09	161,245.89	167,215.69	173,185.49	5,969.80
36 12	125,430.16	131,698.40	137,966.64	144,234.88	150,503.12	156,771.36	163,039.60	169,307.84	175,576.08	181,844.32	6,268.24

CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF SOCIAL SERVICES 2014 COMPENSATION SCHEDULE CWA HIRED 1/1/11 OR AFTER

RANGE	STARTING SALARY
3	26,321.43
4	27,635.83
5	29,015.84
6	30,466.58
7	31,993.21
8	33,595.72
9	35,278.95
10	37,043.21
11	38,893.39
12	40,834.46
13	42,871.68
14	45,014.89
15 16	47,264.43
16 17	49,625.11
17 18	52,107.12 54,715.56
19	57,450.31
20	60,321.50
21	63,339.36
22	66,508.86
23	69,835.11
24	73,328.14
25	76,992.96
26	80,844.81
27	84,888.90
28	89,135.11
29	93,593.63
30	98,274.59
31	103,188.02
32	108,349.28
33	113,768.25
34	119,455.12
35	125,430.16
36	131,701.66

Communications Workers Of America Salary Charts

2015

Title	Range	Salary Range
Building Maintenance Worker	06	\$29596.11 - 42943.20
Clerk 1	05	\$28186.81 - 40870.51
Clerk 2	09	\$34270.98 - 49695.72
Clerk 2 Bil Eng./Span.	09	\$34270.98 - 49695.72
Keyboarding Clerk 1	07	\$31079.12 45089.60
Keyboarding Clerk 2	10	\$35984.84 52160.63
Human Services Specialist 3	20	\$58598.03 - 84982.70
Human Services Spec 2 (After 3 years)	18	\$53152.26 - 77061.75
Human Services Spec 2 Bil Span (After 3 years)	18	\$53152.26 - 77061.75
Human Services Spec 2 Bil Viet (After 3 years)	18	\$53152.26 – 77061.75
Human Services Spec 2 (1st year)	16	\$48207.25 - 69907.06
Human Services Spec 2 Bil Span (1st year)	16	\$48207.25 - 69907.06
Human Services Spec 2 Bil Viet (1st year)	16	\$48207.25 - 69907.06
Human Services Specialist 1	14	\$43728.76 - 63396.01
Human Services Spec 1 Bil Eng/Span	14	\$43728.76 - 63396.01
Human Services Spec 1 Bil Eng/Viet	14	\$43728.76 - 63396.01
Investigator CWA	20	\$58598.03 - 84982.70
Printing Machine Operator 2	12	\$39667.76 - 57478.85
Receptionist Bil Eng/Span	07	\$31079.12 - 45089.60
Receptionist Bil Eng/Viet	07	\$31079.12 - 45089.60
Senior Account Clerk	10	\$35984.84 - 52160.63
Senior Account Clerk Typing	10	\$35984.84 - 52160.63
Senior Building Maintenance Worker	09	\$34270.98 - 49695.72
Senior Clerk Bili Eng/Span	09	\$34270.98 49695.72
Senior Clerk Transcriber	11	\$37782.15 - 54752.64
Senior Data Control Clerk	12	\$39667.76 - 57478.85
Senior Data Entry Machine Operator	11	\$37782.15 - 54752.64
Senior Offset Machine Operator	12	\$39667.76 - 57478.85
Senior Payroll Clerk	12	\$39667.76 - 57478.85
Senior Receptionist Bil Eng/Span	10	\$35984.84 - 52160.63
Senior Receptionist Bil Eng/Viet	10	\$35984.84 52160.63
Senior Telephone Operator	10	\$35984.84 - 52160.63
Social Service Technician	13	\$41646.77 - 60384.68
Social Service Technician Bil Eng/Span	13	\$41646.77 - 60384.68
Social Service Technician Bil Eng/Viet	13	\$41646.77 - 60384.68
Social Worker	20	\$58598.03 - 84982.70
Social Worker Biling Eng/Span	20	\$58598.03 - 84982.70
Training Technician	20	\$58598.03 - 84982.70

											102.00%
COMPENSAT	COMPENSATION SCHEDULE		CWA		JANUARY,2015	015					
RANGE	-	2	က	4	3	9	7	8	O	101	10 INCREMENT
m	25.569.39	26.846.25	28 123 11	29 399 97	30 878 83	24 062 60	22 220 ##	24 502 44	10.00.00	0, 700 20	
-	26 946 25	20 406 04	20,120.11	20,000,00	20,00,00	50.505,10	33,430.33	4.700,40	33,784.27	37,Ub1.13	1,2/6.86
† 1	20,000,00	26,185.81	78,527.37	30,867.93	32,208.49	33,549.05	34,889.61	36,230.17	37,570.73	38,911.29	1,340.56
o I	28,186.81	29,596.11	31,005.41	32,414.71	33,824.01	35,233.31	36,642,61	38,051.91	39,461.21	40,870.51	1,409.30
9	29,596.11	31,079.12	32,562.13	34,045.14	35,528,15	37,011.16	38,494.17	39,977.18	41,460.19	42,943.20	1,483.01
7	31,079.12	32,635.84	34,192.56	35,749.28	37,306.00	38,862.72	40,419,44	41,976.16	43,532.88	45,089.60	1,556.72
ω	32,635.84	34,270.98	35,906.12	37,541.26	39,176.40	40,811.54	42,446.68	44,081.82	45,716.96	47,352.10	1,635.14
တ	34,270.98	35,984.84	37,698.70	39,412.56	41,126.42	42,840.28	44,554.14	46,268.00	47,981.86	49,695.72	1,713.86
10	35,984.84	37,782.15	39,579.46	41,376.77	43,174.08	44,971.39	46,768.70	48,566.01	50,363,32	52,160.63	1,797.31
-	37,782.15	39,667.76	41,553.37	43,438.98	45,324.59	47,210.20	49,095.81	50,981.42	52,867.03	54,752.64	1,885.61
12	39,667.76	41,646.77	43,625.78	45,604.79	47,583.80	49,562.81	51,541.82	53,520.83	55,499.84	57,478.85	1,979.01
13	41,646.77	43,728.76	45,810.75	47,892.74	49,974.73	52,056.72	54,138.71	56,220.70	58,302.69	60,384.68	2,081.99
14	43,728.76	45,914.01	48,099.26	50,284.51	52,469.76	54,655.01	56,840.26	59,025.51	61,210.76	63,396.01	2,185.25
<u>ب</u>	45,914.01	48,207.25	50,500.49	52,793.73	55,086.97	57,380.21	59,673.45	61,966.69	64,259.93	66,553.17	2,293.24
16	48,207.25	50,618.34	53,029.43	55,440.52	57,851.61	60,262.70	62,673.79	65,084.88	67,495.97	69,907.06	2.411.09
17	50,618.34	53,152.26	55,686.18	58,220.10	60,754.02	63,287.94	65,821,86	68,355.78	70,889.70	73,423.62	2,533.92
18	53,152.26	55,808.87	58,465.48	61,122.09	63,778.70	66,435.31	69,091.92	71,748.53	74,405.14	77,061.75	2,656.61
<u>ჯ</u>	55,808.87	58,598.03	61,387.19	64,176.35	66,965.51	69,754.67	72,543.83	75,332.99	78,122.15	80,911.31	2,789.16
20	58,598.03	61,529.66	64,461.29	67,392.92	70,324.55	73,256.18	76,187.81	79,119.44	82,051.07	84,982.70	2,931.63
21	61,529.66	64,608.61	67,687.56	70,766.51	73,845.46	76,924.41	80,003.36	83,082,31	86,161.26	89,240.21	3,078.95
22	64,608.61	67,839.82	71,071.03	74,302.24	77,533.45	80,764.66	83,995.87	87,227.08	90,458.29	93,689.50	3,231.21
23	67,839.82	71,233.06	74,626.30	78,019.54	81,412.78	84,806.02	88,199.26	91,592.50	94,985.74	98,378.98	3,393.24
24	71,233.06	74,793.16	78,353.26	81,913.36	85,473.46	89,033.56	92,593.66	96,153.76	99,713.86	103,273.96	3,560.10
25	74,793.16	78,534.95	82,276.74	86,018.53	89,760.32	93,502.11	97,243.90	100,985.69	104,727.48	108,469.27	3,741.79
26	78,534.95	82,463,49	86,392.03	90,320.57	94,249.11	98,177.65	102,106.19	106,034.73	109,963,27	113,891.81	3,928.54
27	82,463.49	86,588.39	90,713.29	94,838.19	98,963.09	103,087.99	107,212.89	111,337.79	115,462.69	119,587.59	4,124.90
28	86,588.39	90,919.54	95,250.69	99,581.84	103,912.99	108,244.14	112,575.29	116,906.44	121,237.59	125,568.74	4,331.15
29	90,919.54	95,466.75	100,013.96	104,561.17	109,108.38	113,655.59	118,202.80	122,750.01	127,297.22	131,844.43	4,547.21
စ္က	95,466.75	100,239.80	105,012.85	109,785.90	114,558.95	119,332.00	124,105,05	128,878.10	133,651.15	138,424.20	4,773.05
31	100,239.80	105,253.59	110,267.38	115,281.17	120,294.96	125,308.75	130,322.54	135,336.33	140,350.12	145,363.91	5,013.79
32	105,253.59	110,517.73	115,781.87	121,046.01	126,310.15	131,574.29	136,838.43	142,102.57	147,366.71	152,630.85	5,264.14
33	110,517.73	116,042.12	121,566.51	127,090.90	132,615.29	138,139.68	143,664.07	149,188.46	154,712.85	160,237.24	5,524.39
8	116,042.12	121,846.44	127,650.76	133,455.08	139,259.40	145,063.72	150,868.04	156,672.36	162,476.68	168,281.00	5,804.32
35	121,846.44	127,935.63	134,024.82	140,114.01	146,203.20	152,292.39	158,381.58	164,470.77	170,559.96	176,649.15	6,089.19
36	127,938.76	134,332.37	140,725.98	147,119.59	153,513.20	159,906.81	166,300.42	172,694.03	179,087.64	185,481.25	6,393.61

CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF SOCIAL SERVICES 2015 COMPENSATION SCHEDULE CWA HIRED 1/1/11 OR AFTER

RANGE	STARTING SALARY
3	26,847.86
4	28,188.55
5	29,596.16
6	31,075.91
7	32,633.07
8	34,267.63
9	35,984.53
10	37,784.07
11	39,671.26
12	41,651.15
13	43,729.11
14	45,915.19
15	48,209.72
16	50,617.61
17	53,149.26
18	55,809.87
19	58,599.32
20	61,527.93
21	64,606.15
22	67,839.04
23	71,231.81
24	74,794.70
25	78,532,82
26	82,461.71
27	86,586.68
28	90,917.81
29	95,465.50
30	100,240.08
31	105,251.78
32	110,516.27
33	116,043.62
34	121,844.22
35	127,938.76
36	134,335.69

Communications Workers Of America Salary Charts

2016

Title	Range	Salary Range
Building Maintenance Worker	06	\$30188.03 - 43802.06
Clerk 1	05	\$28750.55 - 41687.87
Clerk 2	09	\$34956.40 50689.66
Clerk 2 Bil. Eng./Span.	09	\$34956.40 50689.66
Keyboarding Clerk 1	07	\$31700.70 - 45991.44
Keyboarding Clerk 2	10	\$36704.54 - 53203.79
Human Services Specialist 3	20	\$59769.99 - 86682.33
Human Services Spec 2 (After 3 years)	18	\$54215.31 - 78602.97
Human Services Spec 2 Bil Span (After 3 years)	18	\$54215.31 – 78602.97
Human Services Spec 2 Bil Viet (After 3 years)	18	\$54215.31 - 78602.97
Human Services Spec 2 (1st year)	16	\$49171.40 – 71305.19
Human Services Spec 2 Bil Span (1st year)	16	\$49171.40 - 71305.19
Human Services Spec 2 Bil Viet (1st year)	16	\$49171.40 – 71305.19
Human Services Specialist 1	14	\$44603.34 - 64663.89
Human Services Spec 1 Bil Eng/Span	14	\$44603.34 - 64663.89
Human Services Spec 1 Bil Eng/Viet	14	\$44603.34 - 64663.89
Investigator CWA	20	\$59769.99 - 86682.33
Printing Machine Operator 2	12	\$40461.12 - 58628.43
Receptionist Bil Eng/Span	07	\$31700.70 45991.44
Receptionist Bil Eng/Viet	07	\$31700.70 – 45991.44
Senior Account Clerk	10	\$36704.54 - 53203.79
Senior Account Clerk Typing	10	\$36704.54 - 53203.79
Senior Building Maintenance Worker	09	\$34956.40 - 50689.66
Senior Clerk Bil. Eng/Span	09	\$34956.40 - 50689.66
Senior Clerk Transcriber	11	\$38537.79 – 55847.76
Senior Data Control Clerk	12	\$40461.12 - 58628.43
Senior Data Entry Machine Operator	11	\$38537.79 55847.76
Senior Offset Machine Operator	12	\$40461.12 58628.43
Senior Payroll Clerk	12	\$40461.12 - 58628.43
Senior Receptionist Bil Eng/Span	10	\$36704.54 - 53203.79
Senior Receptionist Bil Eng/Viet	10	\$36704.54 - 53203.79
Senior Telephone Operator	10	\$36704.54 - 53203.79
Social Service Technician	13	\$42479.71 - 61592.38
Social Service Technician Bil Eng/Span	13	\$42479.71 – 61592.38
Social Service Technician Bil Eng/Viet	13	\$42479.71 - 61592.38
Social Worker	20	\$59769.99 - 86682.33
Social Worker Bil. Eng./Span.	20	\$59769.99 – 86682.33
Training Technician	20	\$59769.99 – 86682.33

-	COMPENSATION SCREDULE		CWA		JANUARY,2016	016		_			
						- 11 - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12					
RANGE		2	m	4	το.	ဖ	7	8	6	10	10 INCREMENT
3	26,080.78	27,383.18	28,685.58	29,987.98	31,290.38	32,592.78	33,895.18	35,197.58	36,499.98	37.802.38	1.302.40
4	27,383.18	28,750.55	30,117.92	31,485.29	32,852.66	34,220.03	35,587.40	36,954.77	38,322.14	39,689.51	1,367.37
Ω.	28,750.55	30,188.03	31,625.51	33,062.99	34,500.47	35,937.95	37,375,43	38,812,91	40,250.39	41,687.87	1,437.48
9	30,188.03	31,700.70	33,213.37	34,726.04	36,238.71	37,751.38	39,264.05	40,776.72	42,289.39	43,802.06	1,512.67
7	31,700.70	33,288.56	34,876.42	36,464.28	38,052.14	39,640.00	41,227.86	42,815.72	44,403.58	45,991.44	1,587.86
8	33,288.56	34,956.40	36,624.24	38,292.08	39,959.92	41,627.76	43,295.60	44,963,44	46,631.28	48,299.12	1,667.84
တ	34,956.40	36,704.54	38,452.68	40,200.82	41,948.96	43,697.10	45,445.24	47,193.38	48,941.52	50,689.66	1,748.14
9	36,704.54	38,537.79	40,371.04	42,204.29	44,037.54	45,870.79	47,704.04	49,537.29	51,370.54	53,203.79	1,833,25
7	38,537.79	40,461.12	42,384.45	44,307.78	46,231.11	48,154.44	50,077.77	52,001.10	53,924.43	55,847.76	1,923.33
13	40,461.12	42,479.71	44,498.30	46,516.89	48,535.48	50,554.07	52,572.66	54,591.25	56,609.84	58,628.43	2,018.59
13	42,479.71	44,603.34	46,726.97	48,850.60	50,974.23	53,097.86	55,221.49	57,345.12	59,468.75	61,592.38	2,123.63
4	44,603.34	46,832.29	49,061.24	51,290.19	53,519.14	55,748.09	57,977.04	60,205.99	62,434.94	64,663.89	2,228.95
5	46,832.29	49,171.40	51,510.51	53,849.62	56,188.73	58,527.84	60,866.95	63,206.06	65,545.17	67,884.28	2,339.11
16	49,171.40	51,630.71	54,090.02	56,549.33	59,008.64	61,467.95	63,927.26	66,386.57	68,845.88	71,305.19	2,459.31
1	51,630.71	54,215.31	56,799.91	59,384.51	61,969.11	64,553.71	67,138.31	69,722.91	72,307.51	74,892.11	2,584.60
9	54,215.31	56,925.05	59,634.79	62,344.53	65,054.27	67,764.01	70,473.75	73,183.49	75,893.23	78,602.97	2,709.74
9	56,925.05	59,769.99	62,614.93	65,459.87	68,304.81	71,149.75	73,994.69	76,839.63	79,684.57	82,529.51	2,844.94
8	59,769.99	62,760.25	65,750.51	68,740.77	71,731.03	74,721.29	77,711.55	80,701.81	83,692.07	86,682.33	2,990.26
77	62,760.25	65,900.78	69,041.31	72,181.84	75,322.37	78,462.90	81,603.43	84,743.96	87,884.49	91,025.02	3,140.53
22	65,900.78	69,196.62	72,492.46	75,788.30	79,084.14	82,379.98	85,675.82	88,971.66	92,267.50	95,563.34	3,295.84
23	69,196.62	72,657.72	76,118.82	79,579.92	83,041.02	86,502.12	89,963.22	93,424.32	96,885.42	100,346.52	3,461.10
24	72,657.72	76,289.02	79,920.32	83,551.62	87,182.92	90,814.22	94,445.52	98,076.82	101,708.12	105,339.42	3,631.30
53	76,289.02	80,105.65	83,922.28	87,738.91	91,555.54	95,372.17	99,188.80	103,005.43	106,822.06	110,638.69	3,816.63
8	80,105.65	84,112.76	88,119.87	92,126.98	96,134.09	100,141.20	104,148.31	108,155.42	112,162.53	116,169.64	4,007.11
27	84,112.76	88,320.16	92,527.56	96,734.96	100,942.36	105,149.76	109,357.16	113,564.56	117,771.96	121,979.36	4,207.40
82	88,320.16	92,737.93	97,155.70	101,573.47	105,991.24	110,409.01	114,826.78	119,244.55	123,662.32	128,080.09	4,417.77
ଷ	92,737.93	97,376.09	102,014.25	106,652.41	111,290.57	115,928.73	120,566.89	125,205.05	129,843.21	134,481.37	4,638.16
30	97,376.09	102,244.60	107,113.11	111,981.62	116,850.13	121,718.64	126,587.15	131,455.66	136,324.17	141,192.68	4,868.51
33	102,244.60	107,358.66	112,472.72	117,586.78	122,700.84	127,814.90	132,928.96	138,043.02	143,157.08	148,271.14	5,114.06
8	107,358.66	112,728.08	118,097.50	123,466.92	128,836.34	134,205.76	139,575.18	144,944.60	150,314.02	155,683.44	5,369.42
ဗ္ဗ	112,728.08	118,362.96	123,997.84	129,632.72	135,267.60	140,902.48	146,537.36	152,172.24	157,807.12	163,442.00	5,634.88
发	118,362.96	124,283.37	130,203.78	136,124.19	142,044.60	147,965.01	153,885.42	159,805.83	165,726.24	171,646.65	5,920.41
35	124,283.37	130,494.34	136,705.31	142,916.28	149,127.25	155,338.22	161,549.19	167,760.16	173,971.13	180,182.10	6,210.97
38	120 107 51	194 040 00	(1)	000	1 1 1						

CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF SOCIAL SERVICES 2016 COMPENSATION SCHEDULE CWA HIRED 1/1/11 OR AFTER

RANGE	STARTING SALARY
3	27,384.82
4	28,752.32
5	30,188.08
6	31,697.43
7	33,285.73
8	34,952.98
9	36,704.22
10	38,539.75
11	40,464.69
12	42,484.17
13	44,603.69
14	46,833.49
15	49,173.91
16	51,629.96
17	54,212.25
18	56,926.07
19	59,771.31
20	62,758.49
21	65,898.27
22	69,195.82
23	72,656.45
24	76,290.59
25	80,103.48
26	84,110.94
27	88,318.41
28	92,736.17
29	97,374.81
30	102,244.88
31	107,356.82
32	112,726.60
33	118,364.49
34	124,281.10
35	130,497.54
36	137,022.40

Communications Workers Of America Salary Charts

2017

Title	Range	Salary Range
Building Maintenance Worker	06	\$30791.79 – 44678.07
Clerk 1	05	\$29325.56 – 42521.63
Clerk 2	09	\$35655.53 - 51703.43
Clerk 2 Bil. Eng./Span.	09	\$35655.53 - 51703.43
Keyboarding Clerk 1	07	\$32334.71 - 46911.29
Keyboarding Clerk 2	10	\$37438.63 - 54267.91
Human Services Specialist 3	20	\$60965.39 - 88416.02
Human Services Spec 2 (After 3 years)	18	\$55299.62 - 80174.99
Human Services Spec 2 Bil Span (After 3 years)	. 18	\$55299.62 - 80174.99
Human Services Spec 2 Bil Viet (After 3 years)	18	\$55299.62 - 80174.99
Human Services Spec 2 (1st year)	16	\$50154.83 – 72731.24
Human Services Spec 2 Bil Span (1st ^t year)	16	\$50154.83 - 72731.24
Human Services Spec 2 Bil Viet (1st year)	16	\$50154.83 - 72731.24
Human Services Specialist 1	14	\$45495.41 – 65957.18
Human Services Spec 1 Bil Eng/Span	14	\$45495.41 – 65957.18
Human Services Spec 1 Bil Eng/Viet	14	\$45495.41 - 65957.18
Investigator CWA	20	\$60965.39 - 88416.02
Printing Machine Operator 2	12	\$41270.34 59800.98
Receptionist Bil Eng/Span	07	\$32334.71 – 46911.29
Receptionist Bil Eng/Viet	07	\$32334.71 – 46911.29
Senior Account Clerk	10	\$37438.63 - 54267.91
Senior Account Clerk Typing	10	\$37438.63 – 54267.91
Senior Building Maintenance Worker	09	\$35655.53 - 51703.43
Senior Clerk Bil Eng/Span	09	\$35655.53 – 51703.43
Senior Clerk Transcriber	11	\$39308.55 - 56964.66
Senior Data Control Clerk	12	\$41270.34 – 59800.98
Senior Data Entry Machine Operator	11	\$39308.55 - 56964.66
Senior Offset Machine Operator	12	\$41270.34 – 59800.98
Senior Payroll Clerk	12	\$41270.34 – 59800.98
Senior Receptionist Bil Eng/Span	10	\$37438.63 - 54267.91
Senior Receptionist Bil Eng/Viet	10	\$37438.63 – 54267.91
Senior Telephone Operator	10	\$37438.63 - 54267.91
Social Service Technician	13	\$43329.30 62824.29
Social Service Technician Bil Eng/Span	13	\$43329.30 - 62824.29
Social Service Technician Bil Eng/Viet	13	\$43329.30 - 62824.29
Social Worker	20	\$60965.39 – 88416.02
Social Worker Bil Eng/Span	20	\$60965.39 - 88416.02
Training Technician	20	\$60965.39 - 88416.02

RANGE 1 3 26,602,40 27 4 27,930.84 26 5 29,325.56 30 6 30,791.79 32 7 32,334.71 32 8 33,954.33 36 10 37,438.63 36 11 39,308.55 4 12 41,270.34 4 13 43,329.30 4 14 45,495.41 4 17 39,308.55 5 18 33,958.33 5 19 47,768.94 5 10 37,438.63 5 11 39,308.55 6 12 47,768.94 5 13 43,229.30 7 14 45,495.41 4 15 60,154.83 5 16 50,154.83 7 17 52,663.35 6 20 60,965.39 6 21 <th>27,930.84 29,325.66 30,791.79 32,334.71 33,954.33 35,655.53 37,438.63 37,438.63 37,438.63 41,270.34 43,329.30 45,495.41</th> <th>29,259.28 30,720.28 32,258.02 33,877.63 35,573.95</th> <th>4</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>-</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>	27,930.84 29,325.66 30,791.79 32,334.71 33,954.33 35,655.53 37,438.63 37,438.63 37,438.63 41,270.34 43,329.30 45,495.41	29,259.28 30,720.28 32,258.02 33,877.63 35,573.95	4				-			
1 26,602.40 4 27,930.84 5 29,325.56 6 30,791.79 8 33,954.33 10 37,438.63 11 39,308.55 11 39,308.55 11 47,768.94 13 43,329.30 14 45,495.41 15 60,154.83 17 52,663.32 18 55,299.62 19 58,063.55 20 60,965.39 21 64,015.46 22 67,218.80 23 70,580.55 24 74,110.87 25 87,798.02 26 81,707.76 27 88,795.02 28 90,086.56 29 94,592.69 30 99,323.61 31 104,289.49	27,930.84 29,325.66 30,791.79 32,334.71 33,954.33 35,655.53 37,438.63 37,438.63 39,308.55 41,270.34 42,329.30 45,495.41	3 29,259.28 30,720.28 32,258.02 33,877.63 35,573.95	4	1						
26,602.40 27,930.84 29,325.56 30,791.79 32,334.71 33,954.33 35,655.53 37,438.63 39,308.55 41,270.34 43,329.30 45,495.41 47,768.94 50,154.83 52,663.32 52,663.32 55,299.62 56,299.62 56,299.62 70,580.55 64,015.46 67,218.80 70,580.55 74,110.87 77,814.80 81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69 99,323.61	27,930.84 29,325.56 30,791.79 32,334.71 33,954.33 35,655.53 37,438.63 37,438.63 39,308.55 41,270.34 43,329.30 45,495.41	29,259.28 30,720.28 32,258.02 33,877.63 35,573.95		9	9	7	8	6	10	10 INCREMENT
27,930.84 29,325.66 30,791.79 32,334.71 33,954.33 35,655.53 37,438.63 39,308.55 41,270.34 43,329.30 45,495.41 47,768.94 47,768.94 50,154.83 50,164.83 50,065.39 64,015.46 67,218.80 70,580.55 74,110.87 77,814.80 81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69 99,323.61 104,289.49	29,325,56 30,791.79 32,334.71 33,954.33 35,655.53 37,438.63 39,308.55 41,270.34 42,329.30 45,495.41	30,720,28 32,258,02 33,877,63 35,573,95	30 597 73	24 046 46	00 000	70 077 70	00 10	000000	000	1,000,11
29,325.56 30,791.79 32,334.71 33,954.33 35,655.53 37,438.63 39,308.55 41,270.34 43,329.30 45,495.41 47,768.94 50,154.83 52,663.32 52,663.32 56,055.39 64,015.46 67,218.80 70,580.55 74,110.87 77,814.80 81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69	29,325,56 30,791,79 32,334,71 33,954,33 35,655,53 37,438,63 39,308,55 41,270,34 42,329,30 45,495,41 47,768,94	32,720,28 32,258.02 33,877,63 35,573.95	27.100,00	01:016:10	20,24	4,0.0.04	02,301.40	31,223.32	20,326,36	1,326.44
29,325,56 30,791.79 32,334.71 33,954.33 35,655.53 37,438.63 39,308.55 41,270.34 42,329.30 45,495.41 47,768.94 47,768.94 50,154.83 52,065.39 64,015.46 67,218.80 70,580.55 74,110.87 77,814.80 81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 99,323.61 104,289.49	30,791.79 32,334.71 33,954.33 35,655.53 37,438.63 39,308.55 41,270.34 42,329.30 45,495.41 47,768.94	32,258.02 33,877.63 35,573.95	32,115.00	33,509.72	34,904.44	36,299.16	37,693.88	39,088.60	40,483.32	1,394.72
30,791.79 32,334.71 33,954.33 35,655.53 37,438.63 39,308.55 41,270.34 43,329.30 45,495.41 47,768.94 47,768.94 50,154.83 52,063.55 60,965.39 64,015.46 67,218.80 70,580.55 74,110.87 77,814.80 81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69 94,592.69	32,334.71 33,954.33 35,655.53 37,438.63 39,308.55 41,270.34 42,329.30 45,495.41 47,768.94	33,877.63	33,724.25	35,190.48	36,656.71	38,122.94	39,589.17	41,055.40	42,521.63	1,466.23
32,334.71 33,954.33 35,655.53 37,438.63 39,308.55 41,270.34 43,329.30 45,495.41 47,768.94 50,154.83 50,154.83 50,965.39 64,015.46 67,218.80 70,580.55 74,110.87 77,814.80 81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69 99,323.61 104,289.49	33,954.33 35,655.53 37,438.63 39,308.55 41,270.34 43,329.30 45,495.41 47,768.94	35,573.95	35,420.55	36,963.47	38,506.39	40,049.31	41,592.23	43,135.15	44,678.07	1,542.92
33,954.33 35,655.53 37,438.63 39,308.55 41,270.34 43,329.30 45,495.41 47,768.94 50,154.83 52,663.32 55,299.62 56,0965.39 64,015.46 67,218.80 70,580.55 74,110.87 77,814.80 81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69 94,592.69	35,655.53 37,438.63 39,308.55 41,270.34 43,329.30 45,495.41 47,768.94		37,193.57	38,813.19	40,432.81	42,052.43	43,672.05	45,291.67	46,911.29	1,619.62
35,655.53 37,438.63 39,308.55 41,270.34 43,329.30 45,495.41 47,768.94 50,154.83 52,663.32 55,299.62 56,0965.39 64,015.46 67,218.80 77,814.80 87,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69 94,592.69	39,308,63 39,308,55 41,270,34 43,329,30 45,495,41 47,768,94	37,356.73	39,057.93	40,759.13	42,460.33	44,161.53	45,862.73	47,563.93	49,265.13	1,701.20
37,438.63 39,308.55 41,270.34 43,329.30 45,495.41 47,768.94 50,154.83 52,663.32 52,663.32 56,063.55 60,965.39 64,015.46 67,218.80 77,814.80 81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69	39,308.55 41,270.34 43,329.30 45,495.41 47,768.94	39,221.73	41,004.83	42,787.93	44,571.03	46,354.13	48,137.23	49,920.33	51,703.43	1,783.10
39,308.55 41,270.34 43,329.30 45,495.41 47,768.94 50,154.83 52,663.32 52,663.32 56,063.55 60,965.39 64,015.46 67,218.80 70,580.55 77,814.80 81,707.76 81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69	41,270.34 43,329.30 45,495.41 47,768.94	41,178.47	43,048.39	44,918.31	46,788.23	48,658.15	50,528.07	52,397.99	54,267.91	1,869.92
41,270.34 43,329.30 45,495.41 47,768.94 50,154.83 52,663.32 55,299.62 56,063.55 60,965.39 64,015.46 67,218.80 70,580.55 74,110.87 77,814.80 81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69 99,323.61 104,289.49	43,329.30 45,495.41 47,768.94	43,232.13	45,193.92	47,155.71	49,117.50	51,079.29	53,041.08	55,002.87	56,964.66	1,961.79
43,329.30 45,495.41 47,768.94 50,154.83 52,663.32 55,299.62 58,063.55 60,965.39 64,015.46 67,218.80 70,580.55 74,110.87 77,814.80 81,707.76 81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69 99,323.61 104,289.49	45,495.41	45,388.26	47,447.22	49,506.18	51,565.14	53,624.10	55,683.06	57,742.02	59,800.98	2,058.96
45,495.41 47,768.94 50,154.83 52,663.32 55,299.62 58,063.55 60,965.39 64,015.46 67,218.80 70,580.55 74,110.87 77,814.80 81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69 94,592.69 99,323.61	47,768.94	47,661.52	49,827.63	51,993.74	54,159.85	56,325.96	58,492.07	60,658.18	62,824.29	2,166.11
47,768.94 50,154.83 52,663.32 55,299.62 58,063.55 60,965.39 64,015.46 67,218.80 70,580.55 74,110.87 77,814.80 81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69 99,323.61	40.40	50,042.47	52,316.00	54,589.53	56,863.06	59,136.59	61,410.12	63,683.65	65,957.18	2,273.53
50,154.83 52,663.32 55,299.62 58,063.55 60,965.39 64,015.46 67,218.80 70,580.55 74,110.87 77,814.80 81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69 99,323.61	50,104.83	52,540.72	54,926.61	57,312.50	59,698.39	62,084.28	64,470.17	66,856.06	69,241.95	2,385.89
52,663.32 55,299.62 58,063.55 60,965.39 64,015.46 67,218.80 70,580.55 74,110.87 77,814.80 81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69 99,323.61	52,663.32	55,171.81	57,680.30	60,188.79	62,697.28	65,205.77	67,714.26	70,222.75	72,731.24	2,508.49
55,299.62 58,063.55 60,965.39 64,015.46 67,218.80 70,580.55 74,110.87 77,814.80 81,707.76 81,707.76 90,086.56 94,592.69 99,323.61 104,289.49	55,299.62	57,935.92	60,572.22	63,208.52	65,844.82	68,481.12	71,117.42	73,753.72	76,390.02	2,636.30
58,063.55 60,965.39 64,015.46 67,218.80 70,580.55 74,110.87 77,814.80 81,707.76 81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69 99,323.61 104,289.49	58,063.55	60,827.48	63,591.41	66,355.34	69,119.27	71,883.20	74,647.13	77,411.06	80,174.99	2,763.93
60,965,39 64,015.46 67,218.80 70,580.55 74,110.87 77,814.80 81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69 99,323.61	60,965.39	63,867.23	66,769.07	69,670.91	72,572.75	75,474.59	78,376.43	81,278.27	84,180.11	2,901.84
64,015.46 67,218.80 70,580.55 74,110.87 77,814.80 81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69 99,323.61 104,289.49	64,015.46	67,065.53	70,115.60	73,165.67	76,215.74	79,265.81	82,315.88	85,365.95	88,416.02	3,050.07
67,218.80 70,580.55 74,110.87 77,814.80 81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69 99,323.61 104,289.49	67,218.80	70,422.14	73,625.48	76,828.82	80,032.16	83,235.50	86,438.84	89,642.18	92,845.52	3,203.34
70,580.55 74,110.87 77,814.80 81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69 99,323.61 104,289.49	70,580.55	73,942.30	77,304.05	80,665.80	84,027.55	87,389.30	90,751.05	94,112.80	97,474.55	3,361.75
74,110.87 77,814.80 81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69 99,323.61 104,289.49	74,110.87	77,641.19	81,171.51	84,701.83	88,232.15	91,762.47	95,292.79	98,823.11	102,353.43	3,530.32
77,814.80 81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69 99,323.61 104,289.49	77,814.80	81,518.73	85,222.66	88,926.59	92,630.52	96,334.45	100,038.38	103,742.31	107,446.24	3,703.93
81,707.76 85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69 99,323.61 104,289.49	81,707.76	85,600.72	89,493.68	93,386.64	97,279.60	101,172.56	105,065.52	108,958.48	112,851.44	3,892.96
85,795.02 90,086.56 94,592.69 99,323.61 104,289.49	85,795.02	89,882.28	93,969.54	98,056.80	102,144.06	106,231.32	110,318.58	114,405.84	118,493.10	4,087.26
90,086.56 94,592.69 99,323.61 104,289.49	90,086.56	94,378.10	98,669.64	102,961.18	107,252.72	111,544.26	115,835.80	120,127.34	124,418.88	4,291.54
94,592.69 99,323.61 104,289.49	94,592.69	99,098.82	103,604.95	108,111.08	112,617.21	117,123.34	121,629.47	126,135.60	130,641.73	4,506,13
99,323.61	99,323.61	104,054.53	108,785.45	113,516.37	118,247.29	122,978.21	127,709.13	132,440.05	137,170.97	4,730.92
104,289.49	104,289.49	109,255.37	114,221.25	119,187.13	124,153.01	129,118.89	134,084.77	139,050.65	144,016.53	4,965.88
	109,505.83	114,722.17	119,938.51	125,154.85	130,371.19	135,587.53	140,803.87	146,020.21	151,236.55	5,216.34
109,505.83	114,982.64	120,459.45	125,936.26	131,413.07	136,889.88	142,366.69	147,843.50	153,320.31	158,797.12	5,476.81
114,982.64	120,730.22	126,477.80	132,225.38	137,972.96	143,720.54	149,468.12	155,215.70	160,963.28	166,710.86	5,747.58
120,730.22	126,769.04	132,807.86	138,846.68	144,885.50	150,924.32	156,963.14	163,001.96	169,040.78	175,079.60	6,038.82
126,769.04	133,104.23	139,439.42	145,774.61	152,109.80	158,444.99	164,780.18	171,115.37	177,450.56	183,785.75	6,335.19
36 133,107.49 13	139,759.40	146,411.31	153,063.22	159,715.13	166,367.04	173,018.95	179,670.86	186,322.77	192,974.68	6,651.91

CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF SOCIAL SERVICES 2017 COMPENSATION SCHEDULE CWA HIRED 1/1/11 OR AFTER

RANGE	STARTING SALARY
3	27,932.52
4	29,327.37
5	30,791.84
6	32,331.38
7	33,951.44
8	35,652.04
9	37,438.30
10	39,310.55
11 12 13	41,273.98 43,333.85
14 15	45,495.76 47,770.16 50,157.39
16	52,662.56
17	55,296.50
18	58,064.59
19	60,966.74
20	64,013.66
21	67,216.24
22	70,579.74
23	74,109.58
24	77,816.40
25	81,705.55
26	85,793.16
27	90,084.78
28	94,590.89
29	99,322.31
30	104,289.78
31	109,503.96
32	114,981.13
33	120,731.78
34	126,766.72
35	133,107.49
36	139,762.85

Communications Workers Of America Salary Charts

2018

Title	Range	Salary Range
Building Maintenance Worker	06	\$31484.61 - 45683.28
Clerk 1	05	\$29985.39 - 43478.37
Clerk 2	09	\$36457.78 52866.76
Clerk 2 Bil. Eng./Span.	09	\$36457.78 - 52866.76
Keyboarding Clerk 1	07	\$33062.24 - 47966.78
Keyboarding Clerk 2	10	\$38281.00 - 55488.91
Human Services Specialist 3	20	\$62337.11 – 90405.41
Human Services Spec 2 (After 3 years)	18	\$56543.86 - 81978.94
Human Services Spec 2 Bil Span (After 3 years)	18	\$56543.86 81978.94
Human Services Spec 2 Bil Viet (After 3 years)	18	\$56543.86 – 81978.94
Human Services Spec 2 (1st year)	16	\$51283.31 - 74367.68
Human Services Spec 2 Bil Span (1st year)	16	\$51283.31 74367.68
Human Services Spec 2 Bil Viet (1st year)	16	\$51283.31 - 74367.68
Human Services Specialist 1	14	\$46519.06 - 67441.18
Human Services Spec 1 Bil Eng/Span	14	\$46519.06 - 67441.18
Human Services Spec 1 Bil Eng/Viet	14	\$46519.06 - 67441.18
Investigator CWA	20	\$62337.11 – 90405.41
Printing Machine Operator 2	12	\$42198.92 - 61146.53
Receptionist Bil Eng/Span	07	\$33062.24 - 47966.78
Receptionist Bil Eng/Viet	07	\$33062.24 – 47966.78
Senior Account Clerk	10	\$38281.00 - 55488.91
Senior Account Clerk Typing	10	\$38281.00 - 55488.91
Senior Building Maintenance Worker	09	\$36457.78 - 52866.76
Senior Clerk Bil Eng/Span	09	\$36457.78 - 52866.76
Senior Clerk Transcriber	11	\$40192.99 - 58246.36
Senior Data Control Clerk	12	\$42198.92 - 61146.53
Senior Data Entry Machine Operator	11	\$40192.99 - 58246.36
Senior Offset Machine Operator	12	\$42198.92 – 61146.53
Senior Payroll Clerk	12	\$42198.92 – 61146.53
Senior Receptionist Bil Eng/Span	10	\$38281.00 – 55488.91
Senior Receptionist Bil Eng/Viet	10	\$38281.00 - 55488.91
Senior Telephone Operator	10	\$38281.00 – 55488.91
Social Service Technician	13	\$44304.21 – 64237.86
Social Service Technician Bil Eng/Span	13	\$44304.21 – 64237.86
Social Service Technician Bil Eng/Viet	13	\$44304.21 – 64237.86
Social Worker	20	\$62337.11 90405.41
Social Worker Bil Eng/Span	20	\$62337.11 90405.41
Training Technician	20	\$62337.11 – 90405.41

COMPENSA				_	ALUC YARI INDI						
	COMPENSATION SCHEDULE		CWA		A, 11 m O V L O	010					
RANGE	-	6	~		u	u	1	c			
		1	>	r	0	0	,	o	ח	101	10 INCREMENT
3	27,200.95	28,559.28	29,917.61	31,275.94	32,634.27	33,992.60	35,350.93	36,709,26	38.067.59	39,425.92	1.358.33
4	28,559.28	29,985.39	31,411.50	32,837.61	34,263.72	35,689.83	37,115.94	38,542.05	39,968.16	41.394.27	1.426.11
ιΩ	29,985.39	31,484.61	32,983.83	34,483.05	35,982.27	37,481.49	38,980.71	40,479.93	41,979.15	43,478.37	1,499,22
9	31,484.61	33,062.24	34,639.87	36,217.50	37,795.13	39,372.76	40,950.39	42,528.02	44,105.65	45,683.28	1,577.63
7	33,062.24	34,718.30	36,374.36	38,030.42	39,686.48	41,342.54	42,998.60	44,654.66	46,310.72	47,966.78	1,656.06
8	34,718.30	36,457.78	38,197.26	39,936.74	41,676.22	43,415.70	45,155.18	46,894.66	48,634.14	50,373.62	1,739.48
6	36,457.78	38,281.00	40,104.22	41,927.44	43,750.66	45,573.88	47,397.10	49,220.32	51,043.54	52,866.76	1,823.22
10	38,281.00	40,192.99	42,104.98	44,016.97	45,928.96	47,840.95	49,752.94	51,664.93	53,576.92	55,488.91	1,911.99
11	40,192.99	42,198.92	44,204.85	46,210.78	48,216.71	50,222.64	52,228.57	54,234.50	56,240.43	58,246.36	2,005.93
12	42,198.92	44,304.21	46,409.50	48,514.79	50,620.08	52,725.37	54,830.66	56,935,95	59,041.24	61,146.53	2,105.29
13	44,304.21	46,519.06	48,733.91	50,948.76	53,163.61	55,378.46	57,593.31	59,808.16	62,023.01	64,237.86	2,214.85
14	46,519.06	48,843.74	51,168.42	53,493.10	55,817.78	58,142.46	60,467.14	62,791.82	65,116.50	67,441.18	2,324.68
15	48,843.74	51,283.31	53,722.88	56,162.45	58,602.02	61,041.59	63,481.16	65,920.73	68,360.30	70,799.87	2,439.57
16	51,283.31	53,848.24	56,413.17	58,978.10	61,543.03	64,107.96	66,672.89	69,237.82	71,802.75	74,367.68	2,564.93
17	53,848.24	56,543.86	59,239.48	61,935.10	64,630.72	67,326.34	70,021.96	72,717.58	75,413.20	78,108.82	2,695.62
18	56,543.86	59,369.98	62,196.10	65,022.22	67,848.34	70,674.46	73,500.58	76,326.70	79,152.82	81,978.94	2,826.12
19	59,369.98	62,337.11	65,304.24	68,271.37	71,238.50	74,205.63	77,172.76	80,139.89	83,107.02	86,074.15	2,967.13
20	62,337.11	65,455.81	68,574.51	71,693.21	74,811.91	77,930.61	81,049.31	84,168.01	87,286.71	90,405.41	3,118.70
21	65,455.81	68,731.22	72,006.63	75,282.04	78,557.45	81,832.86	85,108.27	88,383.68	91,659.09	94,934.50	3,275.41
22		72,168.61	75,606.00	79,043.39	82,480.78	85,918.17	89,355.56	92,792.95	96,230.34	99,667.73	3,437.39
23		75,778.36	79,388.11	82,997.86	86,607.61	90,217.36	93,827.11	97,436.86	101,046.61	104,656.36	3,609.75
24		79,565.63	83,352.90	87,140.17	90,927.44	94,714.71	98,501.98	102,289.25	106,076.52	109,863.79	3,787.27
25		83,546.18	87,526.73	91,507.28	95,487.83	99,468.38	103,448.93	107,429.48	111,410.03	115,390.58	3,980.55
26		87,725.41	91,904.64	96,083.87	100,263.10	104,442.33	108,621.56	112,800.79	116,980.02	121,159.25	4,179.23
27		92,113.51	96,501.61	100,889.71	105,277.81	109,665.91	114,054.01	118,442.11	122,830.21	127,218.31	4,388.10
28		96,721.03	101,328.55	105,936.07	110,543.59	115,151.11	119,758.63	124,366.15	128,973.67	133,581.19	4,607.52
53		101,558.39	106,395.75	111,233.11	116,070.47	120,907.83	125,745.19	130,582.55	135,419.91	140,257.27	4,837.36
တ္ထ		106,636.00	111,713.61	116,791.22	121,868.83	126,946.44	132,024.05	137,101.66	142,179.27	147,256.88	5,077.61
ઝ		111,969.71	117,303.42	122,637.13	127,970.84	133,304.55	138,638.26	143,971.97	149,305.68	154,639.39	5,333.71
32	1	117,569.75	123,169.79	128,769.83	134,369.87	139,969.91	145,569.95	151,169.99	156,770.03	162,370.07	5,600.04
33		123,446.65	129,323.55	135,200.45	141,077.35	146,954.25	152,831.15	158,708.05	164,584.95	170,461.85	5,876.90
34		129,621.34	135,796.03	141,970.72	148,145.41	154,320.10	160,494.79	166,669.48	172,844.17	179,018.86	6,174.69
35		136,099.08	142,576.82	149,054.56	155,532.30	162,010.04	168,487.78	174,965.52	181,443.26	187,921.00	6,477.74
36	136,102.41	142,903.99	149,705.57	156,507.15	163,308.73	170,110.31	176,911.89	183,713.47	190,515.05	197,316.63	6,801.58

CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF SOCIAL SERVICES 2018 COMPENSATION SCHEDULE CWA HIRED 1/1/11 OR AFTER

RANGE	STARTING SALARY
3	28,561.00
4	29,987.24
5	31,484.66
6	33,058.84
7	34,715.35
8	36,454.21
9	38,280.66
10	40,195.04
11	42,202.64
12	44,308.86
13	46,519.41
14	48,844.99
15	51,285.93
16	53,847.47
17	56,540.67
18	59,371.04
19	62,338.49
20	65,453.97
21	68,728.61
22	72,167.78
23	75,777.05
24	79,567.27
25	83,543.92
26	87,723.51
27	92,111.69
28	96,719.19
29	101,557.06
30	106,636.30
31	111,967.80
32	117,568.21
33	123,448.25
34	129,618.97
35	136,102.41
36	142,907.51